Members Of The Legislative Assembly Page: 1
Travel Claim Form

Claim Number: 40822

MLA Name: Chouhan, Raj VM150004 Claim Date: April 08, 2018
Constituency: Burnaby - Edmonds

Type Of Trip: MLA Travel

Prepared By:

Claimant Type: Member of Legislative Assembly \
Travel From: Constituency Travel To: Capital/Return<;

Trip Details: INea L
Date Expenses Amount
April 08, 2018 25(km) $13.50
April 12, 2018 25(km) $13.50
April 08, 2018 Airfare $241 .50/
April 08, 2018 Dinner Only - Victoria $36.00
April 09, 2018 MLA Per Diem - Victoria $61.00
April 10, 2018 MLA Per Diem - Victoria $61.00
April 11, 2018 MLA Per Diem - Victoria $61.00
April 12, 2018 Airfare $241.50
April 12, 2018 MLA Per Diem - Victoria $61.00
Total Payable $790.00

Date 12 Apr 2018 Signature

Chouhan, Raj VM150004
certified that the amount to be paid is correct, and is in accordance
with appropriate statute or other authority for payment

ACCOUNTS OFFICE USE ONLY

Organization Code STOB Code Amount

Account Code




From: passengerservices@helijet.com

Sent: 04, 2017 9:29 AM
To:
Subject: hank you for choosing to take off with Helijet!

Please review your reservation below.

If you have any questions or concerns regarding your reservation please call us at Helijet Reservations
1.800.665.4354.

We look forward to welcoming you aboard your flight soon!

Customer Information

Account Customer # -

Name Raj Chouhan
Company Ndp Caucus
Booking
Sunday, April 8, 2018 Invoice #237336
FARE-QT private fare $230.00
+GST $11.50
ancouver Harbour
ictoria Harbour Billing $230.00
Taxes $11.50
35 minutes
Grand Total $241.50
Confirmed

Weekend and Off Peak Fares

1 Passengers - Off-Peak
Raj Chouhan, Male

Corp Account Manager:-

Add to Calendar




Thursday, April 12, 2018 Invoice #237337
FARE-QT private fare $230.00
+ GST $11.50

ictoria Harbour
ancouver Harbour

Billing $230.00
2 T 11.50
35 minutes axes 3
Grand Total $241.50
Confirmed

1 Passengers - Full-Fare
. Raj Chouhan, Male

Corp Account Manager:-

Add to Calendar

THIS ITINERARY IS YOUR OFFICIAL TRAVEL DOCUMENT, PLEASE READ FULLY

Carriage is subject to applicable tariffs, conditions of carriage and related regulations which are available at
the Helijet International administration offices. Carriage here under is subject to the rules and limitations
relating to the liability established by the Warsaw Convention.

CST#:

Passenger Travel Information:
For detailed Travel Information visit helijet.com or call Helijet Reservations 1.800.665.4354

Payment:
Credit Card is required at time of booking to hold reservations, and will be charged in-full at time of check-
in, or if change/cancellation or no-show fee applies.

Passenger Check-in:
Passengers are required to check-in at least 20 minutes prior to scheduled flight departure time unless
otherwise stated in fare rules.

Terminals:

Helijet scheduled flights operate from four terminals, please ensure you are aware of your flight
departure/arrival locations;

Vancouver Harbour Heliport: 455 West Waterfront Road, Vancouver BC (*note: pedestrian access via
Waterfront Station requires Compass Card or Fare Payment)

Vancouver International Airport: 5911 Airport Road South, Richmond BC

Victoria Harbour Heliport: 79 Dallas Road, Victoria BC

Nanaimo Harbor Heliport at Nanaimo Cruise Ship Welcome Centre: 100 Port Drive, Nanaimo BC

Parking:
Free Parking is available for passengers on Helijet Scheduled Flights. Space may be limited, please
observe signage in designated parking areas. Note: some locations are secured after-hours, ask at check-



Members Of The Legislative Assembly Page: 1
Travel Claim Form

Claim Number: 40899

MLA Name: Chouhan, Raj VM150004 Claim Date: | 16-20948-
Constituency: Burnaby - Edmonds \GLATIVE ASSEMZ;
Type Of Trip: MLA Travel A
Prepared By: [ ( APR 2U 201 ]
Claimant Type: Member of Legislative Assembly J
Travel From: Constituency Travel To: p/capitaI/Return S /f
Trip Details: NANC!AL SERV\ES
Date Expenses Amount
April 15, 2018 25(km) $13.50
April 19, 2018 25(km) $13.50
April 15, 2018 Airfare $241.50
April 15, 2018 Dinner Only - Victoria $36.00
April 16, 2018 MLA Per Diem - Victoria $61.00
April 17, 2018 Breakfast and Dinner Only-Victoria $48.50
April 18, 2018 MLA Per Diem - Victoria $61.00
April 19, 2018 Airfare $241.50"
April 19, 2018 MLA Per Diem - Victoria $61.00
Total Payable $777.50

Date 19 Apr 2018 Signature

Chouhan, Raj VM150004
certified that the amount to be paid is correct, and is in accordance
with appropriate statute or other authority for payment

ACCOUNTS OFFICE USE ONLY
Organization Code Account Code STOB Code Amount

APR 2 3 2018

Date Signature




From: passengerservices@helijet.com

Sent: r04, 2017 9:31 AM
To:
Subject: Thank you for choosing to take off with Helijet!

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
Sunday, April 15, 2018 Invoice #237340
FARE-QT private fare $230.00
+ GST $11.50
\Vancouver Harbour
Victoria Harbour Billing $230.00
X Taxes $11.50
35 minutes
Grand Total $241.50
Confirmed

Weekend and Off Peak Fares

1 Passengers - Off-Peak
Raj Chouhan, Male

Corp Account Manager: -

Add to Calendar




Booking

Thursday, April 19, 2018 Invoice #237341
FARE-QT private fare $230.00
+GST $11.50
Victoria Harbour
Vancouver Harbour .
Billing $230.00
35 s lititas Taxes $11.50
Grand Total $241.50
Confirmed

1 Passengers - Full-Fare
Raj Chouhan, Male

Corp Account Manager:-

Add to Calendar

THIS ITINERARY IS YOUR OFFICIAL TRAVEL DOCUMENT, PLEASE READ FULLY

Carriage is subject to applicable tariffs, conditions of carriage and related regulations which are available at the Helijet
International administration offices. Carriage here under is subject to the rules and limitations relating to the liability
established by the Warsaw Convention.

GSTH#:

Passenger Travel Information:
For detailed Travel Information visit helijet.com or call Helijet Reservations 1.800.665.4354

Payment:
Credit Card is required at time of booking to hold reservations, and will be charged in-full at time of check-in, or if
change/cancellation or no-show fee applies.

Passenger Check-in:
Passengers are required to check-in at least 20 minutes prior to scheduled flight departure time unless otherwise stated
in fare rules.

Terminals:

Helijet scheduled flights operate from four terminals, please ensure you are aware of your flight departure/arrival
locations;

Vancouver Harbour Heliport: 455 West Waterfront Road, Vancouver BC (*note: pedestrian access via Waterfront
Station requires Compass Card or Fare Payment)

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
Free Parking is available for passengers on Helijet Scheduled Flights. Space may be limited, please observe signage in
designated parking areas. Note: some locations are secured after-hours, ask at check-in for information.



Members Of The Legislative Assembly Page: 1
Travel Claim Form

Claim Number: 40938

MLA Name: Chouhan, Raj VM 150004 Claim Date: April 01, 2018
Constituency: Burnaby - Edmonds

Type Of Trip: CPA Travel

Prepared By:

Claimant Type: Member of Legislative Assembly

Travel From: Constituency Travel To: Taiwan/Return.,
Trip Details: Please note: Travel from March 28 to April 4th :

Date Expenses Amount

April 01, 2018 $196.97 s
March 31 to April st 2 ~z0.,77 /m 0 ot ¢ é?(/&“/a‘/

April 01, 2018 Taxi $50.0€/
Taxi on March 28th

April 03, 2018 Taxi $53.09¢

April 04, 2018 | $819.15

April 1stto ApTildth /) )  idiin Z;L/w/we,

Total Payable $1119.12

Date 23 Apr 2018 Signature

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

Date _April A%, 2018 Signature

ignature




BOMMY’ S TAR | Bz
5525 Il”lF’ERIP'LE;T\;
BURNAEY BC -

ARD 363696 36 36 36 36 36 36 3636

 ARD TYPE UISH
'ATE 2018-03-2C
[ IME 2540 [N
“LERK ID o
-ECEIPT MUMBER
€85025345-001-129-008—"

FURCHASE
TOTAL

__— 450 .00

1SA CREDIT
ROOOO000031010
DACF 335AIFAS70S
3080003000-6500
DA3ZF 751378BZERF
3080008000~ 7800

APPROVED

AUTH# 0392301 01-027
THANK YOU

CARCHOLDER COPY

JMPORTANT — RETAIN THIS
CoPY FOR YOUR RECORDE

BONLY & 1£Y ) 8 15
5820 WWIFERIAL ST

BURNABY BC
CARD h ok ok ok ok A ok Nk ok k *-
CARD TYPE VISA
DATE 2018/04/0%

TIME 2044 -
(Vi)

CLERK 1D

RECEIPT NUMBER
C85006000-001-031-003-0
PURCHASE

TOTAL

VISA CREDIT
A0000000031010
12E3BDF61A69118F
8080008000-6800
DF7E79DSF1D87541
8080008000-7800

APPROVED

AUTH# 091591 01-0:7
THANK YOU

CARDHOLDER COPY

IMPORTANT - RETAIN THIs
COPY FOR YOUR RECORDS



LEGISLATIVE ASSEMBLY
ol O PNITISH COLUMBIA Travel Claim Receipt Confirmation Form

Chouhan, Raj
Member Name:

Travel Claim Form

40938
Number

Expense Description | Accommodation

Vendor Credit Card Statement

Amount $196.97+5819.15

Financial Services has confirmed that the expense appears on the member’s

R credit card or bank statement.

Travel Claim Receipt Confirmation Form

1/3



Billing Name ¢RBL$4 R

Guest Name BRAEH
Company 2 A48
Group Name M&%

TA Rec. No.JR{T4LR28R 80
Membership No.t& i

Mr RAJ CHOUHAN
Canada

Mr RAJ CHOUHAN
MOFA MINISTRY OF FORIGN

DATE:HMii iDESCRIPTIONREAE A e e D IR

31-03-18 Room Charge
01-04-18 HFO-VISA

= 0000000 oxxx

INVOICE

Invoice No.
Folio No.
Room No.
Person(s)
Arrival
Departure
Conf. No.
Cashier
Printing
Page No.

FEEAN 1

AZEAXY  31-03-18
BERY  01-04-18

Total

&N 4,000 4,000

Balance #itk 0 TWD

Guest Signature B AR



Text Box
CAD

Rectangle


Information invoice

Company 2454 MOFA Dept of North American Affairs

Mr.
Guest Name # A #f# Raj Chouhan Invoice No. i B 6 : 85882
Address Raj Chouhan Room No. ETEE S 3 -
No. Adult /Child g A//NZAS 1/ 0
Canada Arrival Date AMEH A : 01/04/1
Departure Date #JEFH] g 4
Conf. No. 5 | e g
Cashier No. HEAE :
Page No. = :1lofl
A/R No. JRELIC 5 585
Date Description Debits Credits (NTD)
[ 14 XiH ek BEN
30/03/18 Room Charge 30/03/18/ 6,095.00 0.00
01/04/18 Room Charge 01/04/18/ 6,095.00 0.00
02/04/18 Room Charge 02/04/18/ 6,095.00 0.00

03/04/18 03 VISA FO(CT) XUXXXKXXAXK 0.00 -18,285.00

CAD i 4 -
iy

Total amount A 18,285.00
Payment received {33k -18,285.00
Balance due fif 5 0.00

I agree that I am personally liable for the payment of following statement if the person,
company or association indicated by me as being responsible for payment of the same
does not do so.

A NGRS L, EA RS HRIEE AT - W EERAFSENESZ R EFHEAEA -

ANEISHAN RS G RIE TR R T » AR RIS ATTE -

..............................................

Guest's Signature & A% ¥



Text Box
CAD


Members Of The Legislative Assembly Page: 1
Travel Claim Form

Claim Number: 40966

MLA Name: Chouhan, Raj VM150004 Claim Date: April 22, 2018
Constituency: Burnaby - Edmonds

Type Of Trip: MLA Travel

Prepared By:

Claimant Type: Member of Legislative Assembly

Travel From: Constituency Travel To: Capital/Return
Trip Details:
Date Expenses Amount
April 22, 2018 25(km) $13.50
April 26, 2018 25(km) $13.50
April 22, 2018 Airfare $241.5
April 22, 2018 Dinner Only - Victoria $36.00
April 23, 2018 MLA Per Diem - Victoria $61.00
April 24, 2018 MLA Per Diem - Victoria $61.00
April 25, 2018 MLA Per Diem - Victoria $61.00/
April 26, 2018 Airfare $241.50
April 26, 2018 MLA Per Diem - Victoria $61.00
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

Date : Signature

Spen




From: passengerservices@helijet.com

Sent:
To:
Subject:

Please review your reservation below.

Monday, December 04, 2017 9:33 AM
| !an! you 'or c!oosing to take off with Helijet!

If you have any questions or concerns regarding your reservation please call us at Helijet Reservations

1.800.665.4354.

We look forward to welcoming you aboard your flight soon!

Customer Information

Account

Customer #
Name

Company

Raj Chouhan

Ndp Caucus

Sunday, April 22, 2018

ancouver Harbour
ictoria Harbour

35 minutes
Confirmed

1 Passengers - Off-Peak
Raj Chouhan, Male

Corp Account Manager: -

Add to Calendar

Invoice #237342
FARE-QT private fare

+ GST

Billing
Taxes

Grand Total

Weekend and Off Peak Fares

$230.00
$11.50

$230.00
$11.50
$241.50




Thursday, April 26, 2018 Invoice #237343
FARE-QT private fare $230.00
+GST $11.50

ictoria Harbour
ancouver Harbour

Billing $230.00
" T 11.50
35 minutes axes >
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



Claim Number:
MLA Name:
Constituency:
Type Of Trip:
Prepared By:
Claimant Type:

Members Of The Legislative Assembly Page: 1
Travel Claim Form

41205

Chouhan, Raj VM150004 Claim Date: March 19, 2018
Burnaby - Edmonds

MLA Travel

Member of Legislative Assembly

Travel From: Constituency Travel To: GVRD Travel
Trip Details:
Date Expenses Amount
March 10, 2018 145(km) $76.85
March 18, 2018 48(km) $25.44
March 19, 2018 30(km) $15.90 3
March 19, 2018 Parking $10.00
March 21, 2018 Parking $8.50~"
March 28, 2018 Parking $4.00/
March 28, 2018 Public Transportation $4.60 /
Total Payable $145.29

Date 31 May 2018 Signature -

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

Date

JUN 057018

Signature
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Advanced Parking

License Plate Number

Expiration Date/Time

MAR 19, 2018

ar 19, 2018

Rate: $10.00 - Until 12 am
Payment Type: Card

Purchase DatefTime:

Total Due: $10.00
Total Paid: $10.00
Ticket #: 00005375

SIN #: 5
Setting:
Mach Name: Me il

#"‘"‘*--Uisa
Auth # 00523

Your Receipt,
hank You!
www.advancedparking.com

o lC .



RECEIPT

City of New Westminster

Expirati

MAR 21, 2018

Purchase Date/Time: [ ver 21 201

Total Due: $8.50 Rate: To 6pm TODAY $8.50

Total Paid: $8.50 Payment Type: Card
Ticket #: 00020341
SIN #

Setting:
Mach Na
Card #rusn Visa
- Auth #: 073410
Thank you!
RECEIPT NOT REQUIRED
10 BE DISPLAVED

RECEIPT

Advanced Parking

License Plate Number

Expiration Date/Tire

MAR 28, 2013

Purchase DatelTime: -Mar 28, 2018 -
Total Due: $4.00 Rate: $4.00 - 2 Hour

Total Paid: $4.00 Payment Type: Card
Ticket #: 00040719

SIN #:
Settin
Mach Name: Meter
#""*"--Uisa Auth #: 07126

Your Receipt,
Thank you!
www.advancedparking.com




Members Of The Legislative Assembly Page: 1
Travel Claim Form

Claim Number: 41207

MLA Name: Chouhan, Raj VM150004 Claim Date: April 14, 2018
Constituency: Burnaby - Edmonds

Type Of Trip: MLA Travel

Prepared By: -

Claimant Type: Member of Legislative Assembly

Travel From: Constituency Travel To: GVRD Travel
Trip Details:
Date Expenses Amount
April 14, 2018 30(km) $16.20
April 29, 2018 174(km) $93.96
May 23, 2018 42(km) $22.68
May 24, 2018 46(km) $24.84
May 25, 2018 38(km) $20.52
April 14, 2018 Parking $25.00‘/
April 28, 2018 Parking $8.50/
May 01, 2018 Public Transportation $5.60
May 11, 2018 Public Transportation $5.60
May 24, 2018 Parking $7.00/
Total Payable $229.90

Date 31 May 2018 Signature -

Chouhan, Raj VM150004
certified that the amount to be paid is correct, and is in accordance
with appropriate statute or other authority for payment

ACCOUNTS OFFICE USE ONLY
Organization Code Account Code STOB Code
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RECEIPT

City of New Westminster

o Plate Nurber

iration DatelTime

APR 28, 2018

Purchase Date/Tine [ Ao 28. 20
Total Due: $8.50  Rate: To Bpm TODAY $6.50
Total Paid: $8.50 Payment Type: Card

Ticket #: 00021237
SN #:

Setting:

Mach N

Card “"“"'-“53
Thank you!
RECEIPT NOT REQUIRED
10 BE DISPLAYED

Auth #: 041204
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L Ev ﬁ

604-662-
Locatio

Stall # 788

MAY 24, 2018

Add Time# N

Purchase Date/Time: May 24, 2018
Total Due: $7.00 ate: $7.00 - 2 Hours
Total Paid: $7.00 Payment Type: Card

Ticket #: 00070383
SIN #: 500013311167
Setting: NN
Mach Nare: METER 15

oo I Vs

Auth #: 018301

Your Receipt,
Thank You!
www.advancedparking.com




Members Of The Legislative Assembly Page: 1
Travel Claim Form

Claim Number: 41201

MLA Name: Chouhan, Raj VM150004 Claim Date: May 27, 2018
Constituency: Burnaby - Edmonds

Type Of Trip:  MLA Travel

Prepared By: -

Claimant Type: Member of Legislative Assembly

Travel From: Constituency Travel To: Capital/Return
Trip Details:
Date Expenses Amount
May 27, 2018 76(km) $41.04
May 31, 2018 76(km) $41.04
May 27, 2018 Ferry $89.50/
May 28, 2018 MLA Per Diem - Victoria $61.00
May 29, 2018 Breakfast & Lunch Only-Victoria $39.50
May 30, 2018 MLA Per Diem - Victoria $61.00
May 31, 2018 Breakfast and Dinner Only-Victoria $48.50
May 31, 2018 Ferry $76.80"
Total Payable $458.38
Date 31 May 2018 Signature

Chouhan, Raj VM150004
certified that the amount to be paid is correct, and is in accordance
with appropriate statute or other aunthority for payment

ACCOUNTS OFFICE USE ONLY

Account Code STOB Code Amount

Organization Code

Signature




PGSBrVathHS .

To
Swartz Bay

~BCFerries

Victoria BC Canada VBW BB7

RECEIPT - PLERSE RETRIN

PURCHASE 20

?

RESERV

CONF :

RES:

1 Reservation Pr 17.00

20' Undersize Vehi 57.50

1 Adult 17.20
Fuel Rebate 2.20-

) Total 89,50

Prepayment 17.00

Visa
""**"W,M 72 50
AUTH 830898 462 18811850 S

81 APPROVED - THANK YOU 827

'CHANGE DUE 0.00

***GARDHOLDER COPY***
TSA 27 May 2018

SEE REVER



Swartz Bay

To
Tsawwassen

~AaCEerries.

Victoria BC Csnada VBW BE?

RECEIPT - PLERSE RETRIN

PURCHASE 20
RESERV
CONF :
RES:

i Reservation Pr 21.00
20' Undersize Vehi 57.50

i BC Senior 0.00
Fuel Rebate 1.70-
. Total 76.80 !
_ Prepayment 21,00

Visa

*t-www**w*wm 55,80
AUTH BEEYSE 462 18811568 §
_ Bl APFROVED - THANK YOU Be7

CHANGE DUE 0.00




Members Of The Legislative Assembly Page: 1
Travel Claim Form

Claim Number: 41308

MLA Name: Chouhan, Raj VM150004 Claim Date: June 19,2018
Constituency: Burnaby - Edmonds sy,
Type Of Trip:  MLA Travel W
Prepared By: - :
Claimant Type: Member of Legislative Assembly f

Travel From: Constituency Travel To: Capital/Return

Trip Details:

Date Expenses Amount

June 19, 2018 50(km) $27.00

June 19, 2018 airfare - round trip $378.00+
Total Payable $405.00

Date 19 Jun 2018 Signature

Chouhan, Ra)
certified that the amount to be paid is correct, and is
with appropriate statute or other authority for payment

ACCOUNTS OFFICE USE ONLY

Organization Code Account Code STOB Code Amount

JUN2 12018

Date




From: passengerservices@helijet.com

Sent:
To:
Subject:

Please review your reservation below.

Monday, June 18, 2018 9:05 AM

Thank you for choosing to take off with Helijet!

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

Customer # -

Name Raj Chouhan

Company Ndp Caucus

Tuesday, June 19, 2018

Vancouver Harbour
Victoria Harbour

35 minutes
Confirmed

1 Passengers - Sale
Raj Chouhan, Male

Corp Account Manager-

Add to Calendar

Invoice #299664

SALE - Seat Sale $189 $180.00
+GST $9.00
Billing $180.00
Taxes $9.00
Grand Total ' $189.00

Fully Changeable / Refundable up to 5pm the day prior to

departure.
Does not qualify for combination with Kids Fly Free promotions.

After 5pm all next-day travel is non-refundable and only
changeable for same-day travel. Any cancellations will result in a
non-refundable cancellation fee equal to the value of the one-

way travel.




Failure to change 1 hour prior or check-in 20 minutes prior to
departure

will also result in the cancellation of any onward and/or return
reservations

{(additional cancellation fees may apply)

Tuesday, June 19, 2018

ictoria Harbour
ancouver Harbour

35 minutes
Confirmed

1 Passengers - Sale
Raj Chouhan, Male

Corp Account Manager-

Add to Calendar

Invoice #299665

SALE - Seat Sale 5189 $180.00
+GST $9.00
Billing $180.00
Taxes $9.00
‘Grand Total L $189.00 |

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

(additional cancellation fees may apply)

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

GST#:

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



Members Of The Legislative Assembly JUBaged 120
Travel Claim Form

Claim Number: 41312

MLA Name: Chouhan, Raj VM150004 Claim Date: June 09, 2018
Constituency: Burnaby - Edmonds

Type Of Trip: Speaker Authorized Travel

Prepared By:
Claimant Type:

Member of Legislative Assembly

Travel From: Constituency Travel To: China/Return

Trip Details:

Date Expenses Amount

June 09, 2018 Full Day Meals Per Diem Allow. $61.00

June 09, 2018 Taxi $45.00°

June 10, 2018 Accommodation Expenses $199.94

June 10, 2018 Full Day Meals Per Diem Allow. $61.00

June 11, 2018 Accommodation Expenses $348.67

June 11, 2018 Miscellaneous Expense $84.80
June 11 Breakfast and Lunch

June 12, 2018 Miscellaneous Expense $109.00
June 12 Breakfast and Dinner

June 13, 2018 Accommodation Expenses $154.44

June 13, 2018 Miscellaneous Expense $78.75
June 13th Breakfast and Dinner

June 14, 2018 Accommodation Expenses $215.35

June 14, 2018 Miscellaneous Expense $120.60
June 14th Breakfast and Dinner

June 15, 2018 Accommodation Expenses $907.14

June 15, 2018 Miscellaneous Expense $180.38

June 15th Full Day Per Diem

June 16, 2018 Miscellaneous Expense $139.00
June 16th Breakfast and Dinner

June 17, 2018 Miscellaneous Expense $201.96
June 17th Full Day Per Diem

June 17, 2018 Taxi $53.00, /



. ; ;
§759 SIDLEY ST

BURNABY BC
SARD e i
SARD TYPE KT
JATE 2018/06/09

T IME 5408
CLERK 1D q
RECEIPT NUMBER
C85040127-001-216-001-0

PURCHASE
AMOUNT $35.80
TIP //’ggtfﬁn
TOTAL v \
j \
\"$45|OO I
e
\
\ //
VISA CREDIT
A0000000031010
B390CC2D85A32F58
8080008000-6800
21EA8204758DEAAF

8080008000-7800

APPROVED

AUTH# 091971 01-027
THANK YOU

CARDHOLDER COPY

IMPORTANT - RETAIN THIS
COPY FOR YOUR RECORDS

AXT &34
2440 SHELL RD VEXzPd
RICHMOND BC
20123752

e pRME

06-17-2018

Acct# LI R O O )

Exp Date ''/'* C pe VI
Name: RAJ CHOUHAN

A0000000031010 VISA CREDIT

Trace # 730001 Operator 234
FB2012375202

Inv. # 234

Auth # 055321 RRH 001350001

Total 3100
[ 00| APPROVED-THANK 101

Retain this copy for your

vas



Name i 34

Company AF}
Address bk

: Mr. RAJ CHOUHAN

: Canada

Country EIZR

Room No [B% :

Arrival EIERM . 13/06/18
Departure EEFERH] : 14/06/18
Cashier WHRHAE

Page No. T1# :1 1

Le Club ‘

DateE A ¢ Descripton i ri ..« ggvin s s L0 cififiB) sy Crencest ARk Debit b B e Gredi
13/06 Room Charge 900 424.53 ‘
13/06 ROOM VAT 6% *Room 25.47
Total &it: 450.00 0.00
Baljlrrx}ce %’EﬁiRMB 450 00

|

P agree that I am personally liable for the payment of the above statement if the person,company or association
indicated by me as being responsible for payment of the same does not do so.

AAFE LR FHRABNARE, FEEXAFEEN, MMZARABRENIA AFTHABNERE

RIBBHEMMART, AATHH & RN ATHT,

—~

(Nan ‘
g 78%. 87 % VER:SHCLI70714
CARDHOLDER COPY
DDS Dental Care
NID: 0441570110062 I
11D:521248%9 14/86/2018

CRRD KD I

™ m;s:uwa q/w

18NS 1¥PE:  DCC EMVU OFF SALE
BATCH:600986 REF:606150
RRN: AUTH:681731
AID:AB000866631610

1(:0068606006000660

X RatEx: 0.2126867CAD/RD
Uholesale rate plus +four pt. tso percent
SELECTIXITRANSACTION CURRENCH

AONTI ]
159.89

AZ 2 (Guest Signature):




Mr Raj Chouhan

CA

Membership Number
Email
Group Code

Company Name
A/R Number
Date

Standing Committee People's Congress

06-13-18

INFORMATION INVOICE

Conf No. : '
Room No. :

Arrival . 06-11-18
Departure * 06-13-18
Fayge iNo. =5
Folio No.

06-11-18 Room Charge aj Chouhan 850.00

06-12-18 Room Charge aj Chouhan 850.00

06-13-18 Visa aj Chouhan 1,700.00
Total 1,700.00 1,700.00
Balance 0.00 CNY

Guest Signature




Name &
Company Name AT &%
Address itk

Mr Raj Hon Chouhan
1 2 Book Radius Global Hotel Pm
Canada

Confirmation No. FEERER TR

Arrival A B
Departure JEE B3
Room No. EM&iTE

10-JUN-18
11-JUN-18

Guests ZAKE
Staff RA

Printing Time % E[ fRF
Page No ¥

1/0

11-JUN-18 [

Page 1 of 1

DATE B DESCRIPTION A& PARTICULARS #H1H AMOUNT ¥

HKD
10-JUN-18 Room Rate 1,080.00
10-JUN-18 10% Service Charge 108.00

Balance #&fk

HKD 1,188.00




Mr Raj Chouhan
Canada

Company Name 2 8#& No Company Name

Guest Name B& Mr Raj Chouhan

INFORMATION INVOICE printed on 17-JUN-18

Room E& |
Arrival A{EH H : 06/15/18
Departure B JE B : 06/17/18
Rewards No 77 4L E :
Confirmation No #§1AS
Cashier B4R &

Invoice No. k&5

Page 1 of 1

#ix am T
REFERENCE = = S CHARGES

06/15/18 Room Rate 2,500.00

06/15/18 Service Charge 10% 250.00

06/16/18 Room Rate 2,400.00

06/16/18 Service Charge 10% 240.00
Bit Total 5,390.00 0.00

HKD5,390.00

RER Balance




Mr Raj Chouhan INVOICE

-‘l

?CA
Canada Folio No.
' Room No. :
Person(s) : |
Arrival . 14/06/18
|
Departure :  15/06/18
CashierNo.  * - ! 374
Page No. i 1oft
Confirmation No.: *
|
I - . ~
DATE TEXT REF# TIME DEBITS CREDITS
|
14/06/18 Room Charge 900!52
14/06/18  Service Charge 901‘05
14/06/18 Value Added Tax 59.44
15/06/18  CC-Visa (Manual) “ 1,050.01
|
|
soocooccocooffJJfj oo |
‘ Total 1,050.01 1,050.01

Balance 0.00 RMB




Members Of The Legislative Assembly Page: 1
Travel Claim Form

Claim Number: 41352 :
MLA Name: Chouhan, Raj VM150004 Claim Date: June 21, 2018
Constituency: Burnaby - Edmonds
Type Of Trip: MLA Travel

Claimant Type: Member of Legislative Assembly

/] 1a

Travel From: Constituency Travel To: Kamloops/Return
Trip Details:
Date Expenses Amount
June 21, 2018 airfare - round trip $940.92
June 21, 2018 Dinner Only $36.00
June 21, 2018 Taxi $60.00
June 22, 2018 Dinner Only $36.00
June 23, 2018 Breakfast only $27.00
June 23, 2018 Taxi $35.00
June 23, 2018 Taxi $48.00
Total Payable $1182.92

Date 26 Jun 2018 Signature

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




AIR - Saturday, June 23 2018 Add To Calendar

Air Canada Flight Economy Class
Depart Kamloops, British Columbia Arrive Vancouver, British Columbia
Fulton Field Airport Intl, MAIN TERMINAL
Saturday, June 23 2018 Maturcjay, June 23 2018
Duration: 0 hour(s) and 55 minute(s) Non-stop
Status: Confirmed - Air Canada Booking Reference-
Equipment: De Havilland DHC-8-300 Dash 8 / 8Q
Operated By: /AIR CANADA EXPRESS - JAZZ
OPERATED BY /AIR CANADA EXPRESS - JAZZ
Online Check In: Available 24 hours prior - click here

Transaction Document / Booking Base Fare  Other Tax GST/HST

Number
Invoice 4331489
Air Canada Ticket 100.00 0.00 5.00 0.00 105.00
Exchange
Original ticket: 0142057929376/12
Billed to: VI 1
Service Fee 30.00 0.00 1.50
Billed to: VI
Invoice 4329496
Air Canada Ticket 335.60 0.00 16.53 0.00 352.13
Exchange
Original ticket: 0142056463183/12
Billed to: VI '
Service Fee 40.00 0.00 2.00 0.00

Billed to: VI
Totals: 505.60 0.00 25.03 0.00

Total Credit Card Billing:
Balance Due:




Transaction

Number
IAir Canada
CHOUHAN RAJ MR
Service Fee

CHOUHAN RAJ MR

Document / Booking

Totals:

Base Fare

316.50

40.00

356.50

Other Tax

34.25

0.00

34.25

GSTHST

17.54 0.00
2.00 0.00
19.54 0.00

Total Credit Card Billing:
Balance Due:

42.00

Billed to:

410.29

410.29
0.00




|
KAMLOOPS TRANSPORTATIO ;

1180 ORD RD |

KANLOOPS, BC V28 V4 |
Nerchant 1D: 000006066810306 i

Tera ID: 82428216 i
25578548013

Purchase [

Visa Credit .
XKXKKXXKXKX j
AID: AB0000a031010 |

Entry Nethod: Haved
Batcht: 000032

86/23/18 5
Reft: 000049346439
Inv #: 000347 Aeer Code: 036505 i
Anount: $ 20.09 !
Tip: $ 1,00 ;
Total: YT

Custoner Copy

BONNY'S TAXI B 124
5759 SIDLEY STREET
BURNABY BC

CARD i"lt**l‘*ﬁ*i**F
CARD TYPE SA

DATE 2018/06/21
TIME 83496

CLERK ID

RECEIPT NUMBER
C85025043-001-391-002-0

- - et - - -

PURCHASE
AMOUNT $53.00
TIP $7.00
TOTAL

$60.00 |
Visa Credit i
A00D0000031010 :
TA4B1113B444EC46 '
0080008000-~-E800 I
F27ED77BC94A0A80

0080008000-F800

APPROVED

AUTH# 094274 01-027 I
THANK YoU |
|
|
f

CARDHOLDER COPY

IMPORTANT - RETAIN THIS
COPY FOR YOUR RECORDS

BONNY'S \TAX| g 455
8759 SIDLEY sTRegy
BURNAB BC
CARD *ttltatkt*n
CARD Typg E
DATE 20
CLERK Ip \

01
RECEIPT NumBER
Hasozsa4o-oc1-saa-oos-o |

-~

i kT

PURCHASE
TOTAL

e . ————. -
- -

Visa Credit i
A00000000310 1
574800853F618A70
0000000000~

APPROVEL |

AUTH# 069053 01-027
THANK You

ot

No SIGNATURE REQUIRED

CARDHOLDER COPY

IMPORTANT - RETAIN THIs
COPY FOR YouR TECORDS

o

. ——
R .




Members Of The Legislative Assembly Page: 1
Travel Claim Form

Claim Number: 41062

MLA Name: Chouhan, Raj VM150004 Claim Date: May 06, 2018
Constituency: Burnaby - Edmonds

Type Of Trip: MLA Travel

Prepared By: _

Claimant Type: Member of Legislative Assembly

Travel From: Constituency Travel To: Capital/Return
Trip Details:
Date Expenses Amount
May 06, 2018 25(km) $13.50
May 10, 2018 25(km) $13.50 //'
May 06, 2018 Airfare - oneway $241.50
May 06, 2018 Dinner Only - Victoria $36.00
May 07, 2018 MLA Per Diem - Victoria $61.00
May 08, 2018 Breakfast and Dinner Only-Victoria $48.50
May 09, 2018 MLA Per Diem - Victoria $61.00 S
May 10, 2018 Airfare - oneway $241.50."
May 10, 2018 MLA Per Diem - Victoria $61.00

Total Payable $777.50

Date 10 May 2018 Signature -

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




From:
Sent:
To:
Subject:

e

Please review your reservation below.

passengerservices@helijet.com

Thursdai| Mai 10, 2018 10:11 AM
ank you for choosing to take off with Helijet!

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

B.C. Govt - Leg Assistant

Sunday, May 6, 2018

ancouver Harbour
ictoria Harbour

35 minutes
Confirmed

1 Passengers - Off-Peak /"
Raj Chouhan, Male

Corp Account Manager:-

Add to Calendar

Invoice #237353

FARE-QT private fare-2017

+GST

Billing
Taxes

Grand Total

Visa

Date / Time
Summary
Expiration

Authorization

Fully Changeable / Refundable up to 5pm the day prior to

HEEEE Rk EE ***-

081078

$230.00
$11.50

$230.00
$11.50
$241.50

$241.50




From: passengerservices@helijet.com

Sent: Thursday. May 10, 2018 10:03 AM

To:

Subject: Thank you for choosing to take off with Helijet!

e =

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
Company B.C. Govt - Leg Assistant
Booking
Thursday, May 10, 2018 Invoice #237354
FARE-QT private fare-2017 $230.00
+ GST $11.50
ictoria Harbour
ancouver Harbour
neawys 9 Billing $230.00
% Taxes $11.50
35 minutes
Grand Total 1 $241.50
Confirmed

Fully Changeable / Refundable up to 5pm the day prior to

departure.
1 Passengers - FulI-Fare/

Raj Chouhan, Male After 5pm all next-day travel is non-refundable and only

changeable for same-day travel. Any cancellations will result in a

Corp Account Manager: - non-refundable cancellation fee equal to the value of the one-
way travel.

Add to Calendar

Failure to change 1 hour prior or check-in 20 minutes prior to




i Members Of The Legislative Assembly Page: 1
% Travel Claim Form

ek

Claim Number: 41126

MLA Name: Chouhan, Raj VYM150004 Claim Date: May 13, 2018
Constituency: Burnaby - Edmonds

Type Of Trip: MLA Travel

Prepared By: _

Claimant Type: Member of Legislative Assembly MAY 1 g

Travel From: Constituency Travel To: Return
Trip Details:
Date Expenses Amount
May 13, 2018 25(km) $13.50
May 17, 2018 25(km) $13.50
May 13, 2018 Airfare - oneway $230.007
May 13, 2018 Dinner Only - Victoria $36.00
May 14, 2018 Breakfast and Dinner Only-Victoria $48.50
May 15, 2018 Breakfast and Dinner Only-Victoria $48.50
May 16, 2018 Breakfast and Dinner Only-Victoria $48.50
May 17, 2018 Airfare - oneway $241.50¢
May 17, 2018 MLA Per Diem - Victoria $61.00
Total Payable $741.00

Date 17 May 2018 Signature

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

Sent: MZMB 10:10 AM

To:

Subject: ank you for choosing to take off with Helijet!

T—

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
Booking #243796
Sunday, May 13, 2018 Invoice #237425
FARE-YWH-OffPeak_2018 $219.05
+GST $10.95
ancouver Harbour
ictoria Harbour Billing $219.05
T 10.95
35 minutes oxes ’ i
Grand Total $230.00/
Confirmed ¢
Fully Changeable / Refundable up to 5pm the day prior to
departure.
1 Passengers - Off-Peak
Raj Chouhan, Male After 5pm all next-day travel is non-refundable and only
changeable for same-day travel. Any cancellations will resultin a
Corp Account Manager:- non-refundable cancellation fee equal to the value of the one-
way travel.

Add to Calendar
Failure to change 1 hour prior or check-in 20 minutes prior to




From: passengerservices@helijet.com

Sent: 018 10:07 AM

To:

Subject: Thank you for choosing to take off with Helijet!

: .............. o e

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
Thursday, May 17, 2018 Invoice #237376
FARE-QT private fare-2017 $230.00
+ GST $11.50
ictoria Harbour
ancouver Harbour Billing $230.00
T 11.50
35 minutes 6 . 3
Grand Total $241.50
Confirmed .
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
Corp Account Manager- non-refundable cancellation fee equal to the value of the one-
way travel.

Add to Calendar
Failure to change 1 hour prior or check-in 20 minutes prior to






